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- Shipan Barua

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 7:55 AM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;

mefta@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; ahmmed@cross-world.com; Md.
Sohel Ahmed
Subject: RE: Sales History and WO for Ajax Sweater Ltd

Attachments: 3rd FI_CW_Ajax 28.6.20.xlsx
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Dear Shipan, sf ML 5,\\,\”,.\( Q{/\TV‘C’%.

Please make the DO as per the attached BOQ to Ajax Sweater Ltd.
We will import the fast moving items like 25A,40A,63A,35A BBT instead of the stock delivery to Ajax at their recent

ﬂ;@%t enfL— 8@T foowo/ 29 i

. - < M\
//
Jest Regards =
R IZ 0-7 2020/
Md. Sanwar Parvez I CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITEDI Manager Sales | lot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2 :
/| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | 1 815160 m: 0 7719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

g;,% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(:
From: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com] \\a,& X ! ‘N\/ o
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 10:06 AM \ O \ m*f e
To: shipan@cross-world.com i\c. \)\\ //
Cc: habib@cross-world.com >\ / »
Subject: Sales History and WO for Ajax Sweater Ltd ) 02 / /
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Dear Shipan, o >
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Please see the attached Sales History and PO for Ajax Sweater Ltd.

Note: We'll delivery some slow moving item like 1600A,800A,500A.400A,100A from CW stock and we’ll impo[t some

fast moving item like 25A,40A,63A %
t

Best Regards \QJ\T)’\ Qﬂ)/l’/
Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager Sales l lot 1/8, Roe , Gulsh
gladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 017777197¢ VI WWW.Cros§= 5
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No | PNO CODE DESCRIPTION Qry. Unit STOCK
AJAX SWEATER LTD_06.01
4W, AL, IP55 TR TO LT PANEL POWER BBT
3011661-1.00 |KXA 17504-B-X-1600 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.00 M Stock
X=1000mm
80 6 3011661 KXA 17504-B-X-1600 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.35 M Aptech Stock
( X=350, Quantity=1)
260 | 5 3011562 KXA 08504-B-STD-800 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 3.00 M Aptech Stock
3011637 [KXA 08504-B-X-800 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.50 M Aptech Stock
X=500mm
3011637 KXA 08504-B-X-800 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.70 M Aptech Stock
( X=350, Quantity=2 )
730 | 26 3016492 KXB 4051-400 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W i PCS Stock
(Equipped with ABB MCCB, TSN 400, TMA, In=400A)
670 | 20 3016492 KXB 4051-400 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W il PCS Stock
(Equipped with ABB MCCB, T5N 400, TMA, In=400A)
380 7| 3011886 KXA 08504-B-U-800 A-BOLT-ON-UPWARDS ELBOW-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
3011970  |KXA 08504-B-D-800 A Bolt-On-Do 1.00 PCS Stock
350 4/ 3011970 KXA 08504-B-D-800 A-BOLT-ON-DOWNWARDS ELBOW-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
400A 4W,AL POWER BBT FOR GR FL WASHING
3026492-1.00 | KOA 0454-11-X-400 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.00 M Stock
( X=1000, Quantity=1)
780 3026382 KOA 0454-]|-STD-400 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 63.00 M Stock
820 3029908 KO-II-4Al/6Cu END CLOSER 1.00 PCS Stock
830 8| 3027702 KOA 0454-1I-T-400 A-'T' UNIT-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
900 15| 3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 15.00 M - Stock
920 17 3024723 MKC 1054-FD-100 A-FLEXIBLE ELBOW-4W 4.00 PES; Stock
930 18| 2052178 MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE (PAINTED) 17.00 PCS Stock
940( 19 2011160 MK END CLOSER 2.00 PCS Stock
950 20| 3024665 MKP 4054-M-40 A-TAP-OFF BOX-(3x40A) ABB MCB-4W 6.00 PCS Stock
(Equipped with 1 PCX ABB MCB, 6kA SH 203-C40 20A_MCB)
960| 21| 3024665 MKP 4054-M-40 A-TAP-OFF BOX-(3x40A) ABB MCB-4W 2.00 PCS Stock
(Equipped with 1 PCX ABB MCB, 6kA SH 203-C40 20A_MCB)
100A 4W,AL POWER BBT FOR GR FL FINISHING
980 1| 3024735 MKA 1654-B1-160 A-FEEDER BOX-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
990 2| 3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 15.00 M Stock
1010 4 3024723 MKC 1054-FD-100 A-FLEXIBLE ELBOW-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
1020 5| 2052178 MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE (PAINTED) 13.00 PGS Stock
1030 6| 2011160 MK END CLOSER 1.00 PCS
100A AW, AL POWER BBT FOR 15T FL FINISHIN ¢
1160 1| 3024735 MKA 1654-B1-160 A-FEEDER BOX-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
1170 2| 3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 6.00 M Stock
1200 5| 3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 21.00 M Stock
1220 7| 2052178 MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE (PAINTED) 26.00 PCS Stock
1230 8| 2011160 MK END CLOSER 2.00 PCS Stock
1360 1| 3028250 KOA 0554-11-B1-500 A-FEEDER BOX-4W 1.00 PCS Stock
1410 6| 3026392 KOA 0554-|I-STD-500 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 36.00 M Stock




